
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:    All Jurisdictional Bishops 

 

From:   Bishop Charles H. McClelland 

  Episcopal Liaison 

 

Subject:  Selection of Urban Initiatives Jurisdictional Coordinators 

 

Date:  March, 2015 

 

Please use this form to designate a COGIC Urban Initiative Coordinator for your jurisdiction. We 

need the name and contact information of that individual so that we can assist you in 

implementing COGIC Urban Initiatives in your jurisdiction. It is important that we obtain this 

information quickly so we can provide training to the group as a team. 

Complete section 1 below if you wish to assign a Jurisdictional Coordinator. Complete sections 1 

and 2 if you are replacing your Jurisdictional Coordinator.  

 

Please complete the form below and have your administrative assistant or your designee fax it to 

(314) 355-3401or email to phearn@cogic.org  as soon as possible. Your help is greatly 

appreciated and needed as we impact this world for Christ through COGIC Urban Initiatives.  

 

Section 1 Assigning a Jurisdictional Coordinator 

 

We will need the following information regarding your Jurisdictional Coordinator:  

 

1. Name _____________________________________ Title: _____________________ 

 

2.    Address: __________________  City: ______________    State/ Zip: _____________ 

 

3.    Home phone: ______________________ and Cell phone: ______________________ 

 

4.    Email: _______________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Jurisdictional Bishop: __________________________Phone: __________________ 

 

6. Jurisdiction name: _____________________________________________________ 

 

 

Section 2 Replacing a Jurisdictional Coordinator 

 

Please remove my current Jurisdictional Coordinator: _________________________________ 

Name: _________________________________________ and replace him/her with the person 

above.  
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